

# ALLIANCE FOR HEALTHY COMMUNITIES RESOURCE LIST 2016



# TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION	3
YOUTH AND FAMILY SUPPORTS	4
ACADEMIC SUPPORTS	4
FAMILY SUPPORTS	5
SCOUTING	6
YOUTH SUPPORTS	7
<b>CIVIC LEADERS</b> (Elected Officials Representing the Parkway School District Area)	8
CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE	11
COMMUNITY COALITIONS	12
LAW ENFORCEMENT AND EMERGENCY RESPONSE	13
POLICE DEPARTMENTS	13
FIRE DEPARTMENTS	14
COURTS	14
MEDIA	15
SCHOOLS	16
PARKWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT SCHOOLS	16
AREA INDEPENDENT AND RELIGIOUS SCHOOLS	18
COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES	22
COMMUNITY PARTNERS	23



# INTRODUCTION

This directory was compiled the Alliance for Healthy Communities (AHC) in order to provide a listing of youth-family resources accessible to the communities of west central St. Louis County. The purpose of this directory is to enhance awareness of, and access to, local resources specific to positive youth development and family wellness. The information provided was gathered through online surveys of area residents as well as through research of larger, regional directories.

This directory is provided for informational purposes only. Inclusion does not represent an endorsement of the organizations. Community stakeholders who are aware of additional resources that could be included in future directory revisions are invited to send that information to the AHC director, Ken McManus: kmcmanus@parkwayschools.net. AHC is a grant funded, community coalition hosted by the Parkway School District. AHC exists as a platform for building collaborative partnerships through which innovative programs can be delivered that will (a) change community conditions that enable youth substance abuse and risk for suicide and (b) increase the number of area youth who are meaningfully involved in their schools and communities.

Efforts have been made to ensure the accuracy of the information contained in the directory that follows.





## Academic Supports

#### **Challenger Learning Center**

205 Brotheron Ln. St. Louis, MO 63135

#### Mathnasium

M-1024A Town and Country Crossing Dr Town and Country, MO 63017 www.mathnasium.com/westcounty After school and Saturday morning opportunities for individual and group help with math

for individual and group help with math, including ACT preparation.

### MOSAICS

Parkway School District *Gifted learning program at various PSD schools.* For more information, visit the Parkway School District website at <u>www.edline.net/pages/parkwayc2</u>

## Patricia Campbell

### campbellp483@gmail.com

Retired PSD English teacher who provides tutoring help for ACT preparation as well as tutoring for writing and other English assignments.

### **Robotics Club**

Bellerive Elementary Ms. Jamie Dubosh Robotics club at Bellerive providing the confidence to know how things work and how things will work in the future.

#### Simply Math & Reading

463 Lafayette Ctr. Baldwin, MO 63021



## Family Supports

#### **Parents as Teachers**

Parkway School District For more information, visit the Parkway School District website at <u>www.edline.net/pages/parkwayc2</u> *Recreation Facilities* 

## Ballwin Athletic Association

1 Ballpark Ln. Ballwin, MO 63011 www.baapark.org/

#### **Ballwin City Pool**

335 Holloway Rd. Ballwin, MO 63011

#### Catholic Youth Council

Paul Scovill 314.792.7253

pscovill@archstl.org | archstl.org

Fantastic resource for sports (soccer, basketball, volleyball, track, golf, baseball/softball, lacrosse, chess) for kindergarten through high school. Emphasis is on teamwork and individual effort not winning. All faiths are welcome.

#### **Chesterfield Athletic Association**

17925 North Outer Forty Rd. Chesterfield, MO 63005

everysport.net/chesterfield/Home.aspx

Chesterfield Athletic Association--Athletic association located in the Chesterfield Valley provides a great experience and training ground for young athletes.

### **Chesterfield Municipal Pool** 16365 Lydia Hill Dr. Chesterfield, MO 63017

Creve Coeur Parks and Recreation 11400 Olde Cabin Rd. St. Louis MO 63141

# Edward Jones Family YMCA

12521 Marine Ave. St. Louis, MO 63146-2411

#### Jay Henges Shooting Range Missouri Department of Conservation

Jim Napoli 1100 Antire Rd. High Ridge, MO 63049 636.938.9548

#### Jewish Community Center

16801 Baxter Rd. Chesterfield, MO 63005

#### Kirkwood Family YMCA

325 North Taylor Ave. Kirkwood, MO 63122

#### **Kirkwood Recreation Center**

111 S Geyer Rd. Kirkwood, MO 63122

## Manchester Athletic Association 700 Park Ln. Ballwin, MO 63011 www.maapark.org



## Family Supports Continued

#### **Manchester Parks and Recreation**

359 Old Meramec Station Rd. Manchester, MO 63021

#### Maryland Heights Community Center

2344 Mckelvey Rd. Maryland Heights, MO 63043

#### Maryland Heights Parks Department

11911 Dorsett Rd. Maryland Heights, MO 63043 www.marylandheights.com

Offers a variety of recreation and activities for youth and families.

#### Parkway Rockwood Community Education

1401 Froesel Drive Ellisville, MO 63011 636.891.6644 info@prcommunityed.org

www.prcommunityed.org

Offers a variety of recreation and activities for youth and families.

## The Lodge of Des Peres

1050 Des Peres Rd. Des Peres, MO 63131

#### The Point at Baldwin Commons

1 Baldwin Commons St. Louis, MO 63021 Municipal recreation center.

#### West County Family YMCA

16464 Burkhardt Place Chesterfield, MO 63017

## Scouting

Boy Scouts of America To find a scouting unit near by, visit www.stlbsa.org/join/

#### Girl Scouts of Eastern MO

Provides leadership and learning opportunities for girls of all ages through adulthood. To find a scouting unit near by, visit www.girlscoutsem.org



## Youth Supports

# Annie' Hope: The Bereavement Center for Kids

1333 W. Lockwood, Site 104 Kirkwood, MO 63122 kidsgriefmatters@annieshope.org

#### www.annieshope.org

Annie's Hope provides comprehensive support services for children, teens and their families who are grieving the death of someone significant.

#### Al-Anon and Al-Ateen

314.645.1572 www.missouri-al-anon.org

Anonymous support groups for family members and teens coping with a loved one's addiction(s).

#### **Catholic Family Services**

#### cfsstl.org

The program is designed to assist students from kindergarten through 12th grade attending parochial, private, and public schools. Provider of schoolspecific services based on the philosophy that the school, family, and community are partners in educating our children, strengthening families, and building stronger, safer communities.

#### Kids in the Middle

2650 South Hanley Rd. #150 Maplewood, MO 63144

## National Charity League -Gateway Chapter

Betsy Prosperi

#### Betsy@prosperi.org) | www.nclstl.org

This is a mother-daughter philanthropy, leadership development and cultural awareness focused organization.

#### Parkway School District SADF STARS Program

For more information, visit the Parkway School District website at www.edline.net/pages/parkwayc2

#### Parkway School District SADF Peer Learning Program

For more information, visit the Parkway School District website at www.edline.net/pages/parkwayc2

#### Wyman Teen Leadership Program

Parkway Central Middle School 760 Woods Mill Rd. Ballwin, MO 63011

#### 24/7 YOUTH CONNECTION HELPLINE

314.628.2929 *Crisis line for families and adolescents for ongoing support and resource development.* 



Elected Officials Representing the Parkway School District Area

## St. Louis County Districts

## St. Louis County Council District 2

Kathleen Kelly Burkett 41 South Central Ave. Clayton, MO 63105-1719

#### St. Louis County Council District 3

Colleen Wasinger 41 South Central Ave. Clayton, MO 63105-1719

**St. Louis County Council District 7** Mark Harder *41 South Central Ave. Clayton, MO 63105-1719* 

## Village of Country Life Acres

Trustee Cody Wilson Trustee Lawrence Boveri Trustee Tim Clark Trustee Susan Holmes Trustee Becky Howard #3 Hollenberg Ct. Bridgeton, MO 63044

## City of Manchester

Mayor David L. Willson Alderman Barbara Stevens Alderman Paul Hamill Alderman Marilyn Ottenad Alderman Mike Clement Alderman John Diehl, Sr. Alderman John Schrader *14318 Manchester Rd. Manchester, MO 63011-4072* 

## City of Town and Country

Mayor Jon Dalton Alderman Skip Mange Alderman Lynn Wright Alderman Chuck Lenz Alderman Tim Welby Alderman Gussie Crawford Alderman Fred Meyland-Smith Alderman Phil Behnen Alderman Jonathon Benigas 1011 Municipal Center Dr. Town and Country, MO 63131-1101



Elected Officials Representing the Parkway School District Area

# City of Winchester

Mayor Gail W. Winham Alderman Marie Bach Alderman Carol J. Kraft Alderman Tony Deluca Alderman Michael Schmidt *109 Lindy Blvd. Winchester, MO 63021-5299* 

## City of Ballwin

Ballwin Ward 1 Alderman Michael Finley Ballwin Ward 1 Alderman Jimmy Terbrock Ballwin Ward 3 Alderman Frank Flemin Ballwin Ward 3 Alderman Jim Leahy 14811 Manchester Rd. Ballwin, MO 63011-4617

# City of Chesterfield

Chesterfield Ward 1 Councilmember Nancy Greenwood Chesterfield Ward 1 Councilmember Barry Flachbart Chesterfield Ward 2 Councilmember Derek Grier Elliot Grissom Chesterfield Ward 2 Councilmember Elliot Grisson Chesterfield Ward 3 Councilmember Dan Hurt Mike Casey Chesterfield Ward 3 Councilmember Mike Casey 690 Chesterfield Parkway West Chesterfield, MO 63017-076

## City of Creve Coeur

Creve Coeur Ward 2 Councilmember A.J. Wan Creve Coeur Ward 2 Councilmember Ellen Lawrence Creve Coeur Ward 3 Councilmember Robert Hoffman Creve Coeur Ward 3 Councilmember Charlotte D'Alfonso Creve Coeur Ward 4 Councilmember Jeanne Rhoades Creve Coeur Ward 4 Councilmember Scott Saunders 11400 Olde Cabin Rd. Creve Coeur, MO 63141



Elected Officials Representing the Parkway School District Area

## City of Des Peres

Des Peres Ward 2 Alderman Paul Racziewicz Des Peres Ward 2 Alderman Jim Kleinschmidt Des Peres Ward 3 Alderman Mark Becker Des Peres Ward 4 Alderman Sean Concagh 12325 Manchester Rd. Des Peres, MO 63131

## City of Maryland Heights

Maryland Heights Ward 1 Councilmember Don Hunt Maryland Heights Ward 1 Councilmember Ken Gold Maryland Heights Ward 2 Councilmember Edwin Dirck Maryland Heights Ward 2 Councilmember Kim Baker Maryland Heights Ward 3 Councilmember Michael Hachmeister Maryland Heights Ward 3 Councilmember Chuck Caverly 11911 Dorsett Rd. Maryland Heights, MO 63043-2597

## Village of Westwood

Trustee Fred Berger Trustee Sandra Gantt Trustee Robyn DeMott Trustee Doug Schuka 7700 Bonhomme, Suite 700 St. Louis, MO 63105

## U.S. Congressional District 2

Rep. Ann Wagner 301 Sovereign Ct., Suite 201 Ballwin, MO 63011

## State Senate Districts

Mo State Senate District 24 Senator John Lamping 201 West Capitol Ave., Room 426 Jefferson City, MO 65101

#### Mo State Senate District 15

Senator Eric Schmitt 201 West Capital Ave., Room 320 Jefferson City, MO 65101



Elected Officials Representing the Parkway School District Area

## Representative Districts

Mo Rep District 70 Rep. Bill Otto 201 West Capitol Ave., Room 116-2 Jefferson City, MO 65101

Mo Rep District 71 Rep. Sue Meredith 201 West Capitol Ave., Room 103BB Jefferson City, MO 65101

**Mo Rep District 88** Rep. Jill Schupp 201 West Capitol Ave., Room 101B Jefferson City, MO 65101

**Mo Rep District 89** Rep. John Diehl 201 West Capitol Ave., Room 302A Jefferson City, MO 65101

**Mo Rep District 99** Rep. Andrew Koenig 201 West Capital Ave., Room 312 Jefferson City, MO 65101

**Mo Rep District 100** Rep. Sue Allen 201 West Capitol Ave., Room 303A Jefferson City, MO 65101

## Chambers of Commerce

West County Chamber of Commerce 15965 Manchester Rd., Suite 102 Ellisville, MO 63011

The Kirkwood-Des Peres Area Chamber of Commerce 108 W Adams St. Louis , MO 63122

Creve Coeur Olivette Chamber of Commerce 10950 Olive Blvd., Suite 101 Creve Coeur , MO 63141

Maryland Heights Chamber of Commerce 547 Westport Plaza St. Louis, MO 63146 sherry@mhcc.com



Elected Officials Representing the Parkway School District Area

## Community Coalitions

## Alliance for Healthy Communities Parkway Instructional Services Center

Ken McManus, Director kmcmanus@parkwayschools.net 12657 Fee Fee Rd. Creve Coeur, MO 63141 314.415.7015 ahc-stl.org

## **Chesterfield Alliance for Positive Youth**

www.chesterfield.mo.us/alliance-for-positive-youth.html or contact **Community Affairs Unit, Chesterfield Police Department** 

636.537.3000

## Rockwood Drug Free Coalition Rockwood School District

Jean Sokora, Director sokorajean@rsdmo.org

111 East North St. Eureka, MO 63025 636.733.2136 http://rsdmo.org/drugfree

By fostering the collaboration of community stakeholders, community coalitions advocate for policy solutions with local, state, and federal policymakers; provide information and education to the general public, professionals, and students and coordinate enforcement and social marketing campaigns to prevent youth substance abuse and risk for suicide.





# LAW ENFORCEMENT AND EMERGENCY RESPONSE

## Police Departments

## Manchester Police Department

**14318** Manchester Rd. Manchester, MO 63011-4072 636.227.1410

### Town and Country Police Department

1011 Municipal Center Dr. Town and Country, MO 63131 314.432.4696

### **Ballwin Police Department**

**300 Park Dr.** Ballwin, MO 63011 636.227.9636

### **Chesterfield Police Department**

690 Chesterfield Parkway West Chesterfield, MO 63017-0760 636.537.3000

### Maryland Heights Police Department

*11911 Dorsett Rd. Maryland Heights, MO 63043-2597* 314.298.8700

### **Creve Coeur Police Department**

*300 North New Ballas Rd. Creve Coeur, MO 63141-7501* 314.432.8000

### Des Peres Public Safety Department

1000 North Ballas Rd. St. Louis, MO 63131-3706 314.835.6200 St. Louis County Police – West County Precinct 232 Vance Rd. St. Louis, MO 63088 636.225.0425

### St. Louis County Police Department — Winchester Neighborhood Station

**109 Lindy Blvd. St. Louis, MO 63021** 636.527.2341

St. Louis County Police Department — Village of Twin Oaks Station 636.225.7873



# LAW ENFORCEMENT AND EMERGENCY RESPONSE

## Fire Departments

## **Creve Coeur Fire Protection District**

*11221 Olive Blvd. Creve Coeur, MO 63141-7652* 314.432.5570

## Maryland Heights Fire Protection Dist

2600 Schuetz Rd. Maryland Heights, MO 63043-2134 314.298.4400

### Metro West Fire Protection District

17065 Manchester Rd. Wildwood, MO 63040-0310 636.458.2100

Monarch Fire Protection District 13725 Olive Blvd. Chesterfield, MO 63017-2601

314.514.0900

### West County EMS & Fire Protection Dist. 223 Henry Ave. Manchester, MO 63011-4017 636.227.9350

## Courts

Family Court of St. Louis County 501 South Brentwood Clayton, MO 63105 314.615.4400

Ballwin Municipal Court 14811 Manchester Rd. Ballwin, MO 63011 636.227.9468

## Courts Continued

**Chesterfield Municipal Court** 690 Chesterfield Parkway West, Chesterfield, MO 63017 636.537.4718

Creve Coeur Municipal Court 300 N. New Ballas Rd. Creve Coeur, MO 63141 314.432.8844

Des Peres Municipal Court 12325 Manchester Rd. Des Peres, MO 63131 314.835.6118

Manchester Municipal Court 200 Highlands Blvd. Manchester MO 63131 636.227.1410

Maryland Heights Municipal Court 12355 Natural Bridge Rd. Bridgeton, MO 63033 314.291.6036

**Town and Country Municipal Court** *11911 Dorsett Rd. Maryland Heights MO 63141* 314.432.1420

Winchester Municipal Court 109 Lindy Blvd. Winchester, MO 63021 636.391.0600



# MEDIA

# Webster Kirkwood Times

122 W. Lockwood Ave., 2nd Floor St. Louis, MO 63119 314.968.2699 www.timesnewspapers.com

## West News Magazine

754 Spirit 40 Park Dr. Chesterfield, MO 63005 636.591.0010 www.westnewsmagazine.com

## South County Times

122 W. Lockwood Ave., 2nd Floor St. Louis, MO 63119 314.968.2699 www.timesnewspapers.com



## Parkway School District Schools

Barretts Elem. 1780 Carman Rd. Manchester, MO 63021-7169 314.415.6000

**Bellerive Elem.** 620 Rue De Fleur Dr. Creve Coeur, MO 63141-7364 314.415.6050

**Carman Trails Elem.** 555 Weidman Rd. Manchester, MO 63021-5729 314.415.6100

Central High 369 N Woods Mill Rd. Chesterfield, MO 63017-3329 314.415.7900

**Central Middle** 471 N Woods Mill Rd. Chesterfield, MO 63017-3327 314.415.7800

**Claymont Elem.** 405 Country Club Dr. Ballwin, MO 63011-2547 314.415.6150

**Craig Elem.** 1492 Craig Rd. Creve Coeur, MO 63146-4842 314.415.6200 **Fern Ridge High** *13157 N Olive Spur Rd. Creve Coeur, MO 63141-6174* 314.415.6900

**Green Trails Elem.** 170 Portico Dr. Chesterfield, MO 63017-2206 314.415.6250

Hanna Woods Elem. 720 Hanna Rd. Ballwin, MO 63021-6746 314.415.6300

**Henry Elem.** 700 Henry Ave. Manchester, MO 63011-2737 314.415.6350

Highcroft Ridge Elem. 15380 Highcroft Dr. Chesterfield, MO 63017-5435 314.415.6400

**Mason Ridge Elem.** 715 S Mason Rd. Creve Coeur, MO 63141-8525 314.415.6450

**Mckelvey Elem.** *1751 McKelvey Rd. Maryland Heights, MO 63043-2816* 314.415.6500



## Parkway Schools Continued

**North High** 12860 Fee Fee Rd Creve Coeur, MO 63146-4431 314.415.7600

Northeast Middle 181 Coeur De Ville Dr. Creve Coeur, MO 63141-6602 314.415.7100

**Oak Brook Elem.** 510 Big Bend Rd. Ballwin, MO 63021-6576 314.415.6550

**Pierremont Elem.** *1215 Dauphine Ln. Manchester, MO 63011-4119* 314.415.6600

**River Bend Elem.** 224 River Valley Dr. Chesterfield, MO 63017-2660 314.415.6650

**Ross Elem.** *1150 Ross Ave. Creve Coeur, MO 63146-4524* 314.415.6700

Shenandoah Valley Elem. 15399 Appalachian Trail Chesterfield, MO 63017-1939 314.415.6750 **Sorrento Springs Elem.** .390 *Tumulty Dr. Ballwin, MO 63021-6439* 314.415.6800

**South High** 801 Hanna Rd. Ballwin, MO 63021-6771 314.415.7700

**South Middle** 760 Woods Mill Rd. Manchester, MO 63011-3654 314.415.7200

Southwest Middle 701 Wren Ave. Ballwin, MO 63021-4310 314.415.7300

**West High** 14653 Clayton Rd. Ballwin, MO 63011-2656 314.415.7500

**West Middle** 2312 Baxter Rd. Chesterfield, MO 63017-7721 314.415.7400

**Wren Hollow Elem.** 655 Wren Ave. Ballwin, MO 63021-6663 314.415.6850



## Area Independent & Religious Schools

## Ascension Sc Chesterfield

238 Santa Maria Dr. Chesterfield, MO 63005 636.532.1151 cwayland@ascensioncatholicschool.org

### Al Salam Day School

519 Weidman Rd. Ballwin, MO 63011 636.394.8986 ads@islamicfoundationstl.org

## **Christ Prince Of Peace School**

417 Weidman Rd. Manchester, MO 63011 636.394.6840 info@cpopschool.com

### J. F. Kennedy Memorial High School

500 Woods Mill Rd. Manchester, MO 63011 636.227.5900 mhey@kennedycatholic.net

## St. Johns Lutheran School 15808 Manchester Rd. St. Louis, MO 63011 636.779.2344 hhays@stistl.net

## St. Clare Of Assisi 15668 Clayton Rd. Ellisville, MO 63011-2398 636.227.8654 msinnett@saintclareofassisi.org

### **Chesterfield Day School**

1100 White Rd. Chesterfield, MO 63017 314.469.6622

#### jhorwitz@chesterfielddayschool.org

Incarnate Word Elementary School 13416 Olive Blvd. Chesterfield, MO 63017 314.576.5366 mwelling@Incarnate-word.org

#### Missouri Torah Institute

14550 Ladue Rd. Chesterfield, MO 63017 314.594.0462 rabbigewirtz@missouritorah.org

### St. Joseph Institute for the Deaf

1809 Clarkson Rd. Chesterfield, MO 63017-5065 636.532.3211 dgettemeier@sjid.org

### Holy Infant School

248 New Ballwin Rd. Ballwin, MO 63021 636.227.0802 srd@holyinfantschool.org

### **Twin Oaks Christian School**

1230-A Big Bend Rd. Ballwin, MO 63021 636.861.1901 tocsoffice@twinoaksschool.org



Area Independent & Religious Schools Continued

St. Joseph School 555 St. Joseph Ln. Manchester, MO 63021-5316 636.391.1253 jdandino@stjoemanchester.org

Heritage Classical Christian Academy

625 Meramec Station Rd. Manchester, MO 63021 636.938.7770 office@heritageclassical.org

**St Alban Roe School** 2005 Shepard Wildwood, MO 63038 636.458.6084 mchrapek@stalbanroe.org

Grace Christian Academy 12463 Grace Church Rd. Maryland Heights, MO 63043 314.291.6933

Holy Spirit School 3120 Parkwood Ln. Maryland Heights, MO 63043 314.739.1934

Sacred Heart School 12 Ann Ave. Valley Park, MO 63088 636.225.3824 jw222@sacredheart-Vp.com Christ Academy Greater St. Louis 11050 North Warson Rd. St. Louis, MO 63114-1708 314.429.7070 carla.payne@cagsl.net

Apprende Private School 2495 Marshall Rd. Kirkwood, MO 63122 636.225.5485 apprende@att.net

St. Gerard Majella School

2005 Dougherty Ferry Rd. Kirkwood, MO 63122 314.822.8844 principal@sgmschool.org

Villa Duchesne School 801 South Spoede Rd. St. Louis, MO 63131 314.810.3440 sborgel@vdoh.org

Our Lady of the Pillar 403 S. Lindbergh Blvd. St. Louis, MO 63131 314.993.3353

Saul Mirowitz Day School-Rja 348 South Mason Rd. St. Louis, Mo 63131 314.576.6177 cmaayan@mirowitz.org



## Area Independent & Religious Schools Continued

## St Clement Of Rome School

1508 Bopp Rd. St. Louis, MO 63131 314.822.1903 scunningham@stclementschool.com

Chaminade College Prep School 425 S. Lindbergh Blvd. St. Louis, MO 63131 314.993.4400 jzolnowski@chaminade-stl.com

### **Principia School**

13201 Clayton Rd. St. Louis, MO 63131 314.275.3574

### St. Joseph's Academy

2307 S. Lindbergh Blvd. St. Louis, Mo 63131 314.394.4333 dcooper@stjosephacademy.org

### Academy of the Visitation

3020 N. Ballas Rd. St. Louis, MO 63131 314.625.9100

### **Churchill School**

1021 Municipal Center Dr. Town and Country, MO 63131 314.997.4343 info@churchillstl.org **St. Paul's Lutheran School** 1300 N Ballas Rd. St. Louis, MO 63131-3601 314.822.2771

## Andrews Academy

888 N. Mason Rd. Parkway, MO 63141 314.878.1883

# Rossman School

12660 Conway Rd. St. Louis, MO 63141 314.434.5877 pshipley@rossmanschool.org

## Kirk of the Hills Christian School 12928 Ladue Rd. St. Louis, MO 63141 314.434.4349

<u>contact@kirkdayschool.org</u>

## Whitfield School

175 S. Mason St. Louis, MO 63141 314.434.5141

## Westminster Christian Academy

800 Maryville Centre Dr. Chesterfield, MO 63017 314.997.2900 info@wcastl.org

## Christian Brothers College High School 1850 De La Salle Dr. St. Louis, MO 63141 314.985.6100 dpoos@cbchs.org



Area Independent & Religious Schools Continued

St. Monica School 12132 Olive Blvd. St. Louis, MO 63141 314.434.2173 principal@stmonicastl.org

**Saint Louis Priory** 500 South Mason Rd. St. Louis, MO 63141-8500 314.434.3690

De Smet Jesuit High School 233 N New Ballas Rd. St. Louis, MO 63141 314.567.3500 rrebore@desmet.org

Moog Center for Deaf Education 12300 S. Forty Dr.

*St. Louis, MO 63141-8820* 314.692.7172 bbrooks@moogcenter.org

St. Richards School 11211 Schuetz Rd. St. Louis, MO 63146 314.872.3152 strichardschool@yahoo.com

Barat Academy 17815 Wildhorse Creek Rd. Chesterfield, MO 63005 636.300.5542 jmbrennan@baratacademy.org **Al-Manara Academy** 2141 Sams Dr. Des Peres, MO 63131 314.480.5659

Chesterfield Montessori School 14000 Ladue Rd. Chesterfield, MO 63017 314.469.7150 info@chesterfieldmontessori.org

**Des Peres Montessori** 11155 Clayton Rd. St. Louis, MO 63131 314.432.0410

**St. Austin School** 1755 Des Peres Rd. St. Louis, MO 63131 314.580.2802 secretary@saintaustinschool.org

Block Yeshiva High School (Boys Campus) 10332 Old Olive Street Rd. St. Louis, MO 63141 314.442.6737 principal@byhsstl.org

**St. Gemma Center** *15712 Clayton Rd. Ellisville, MO 63011* 314.792.7320



# Colleges and Universities

## St. Louis Community College

at Meramec 11333 Big Bend Blvd. St. Louis, MO 63122

### Maryville University of Saint Louis

13550 Conway Rd. St. Louis, MO 63141

Missouri Baptist University One College Park Dr. St. Louis, MO 63141-8698

Logan University 1851 Schoettler Rd. Chesterfield, MO 63006-1065

### **Covenant Theological Seminary**

12330 Conway Rd. St. Louis, MO 63141

# St. Louis Community College at Wildwood

2645 Generations Dr. Wildwood, MO 63040-1168



# AHC WANTS TO GIVE SPECIAL RECOGNITION TO THE COMMUNITY PARTNERS LISTED BELOW FOR THEIR SIGNIFICANT, ONGOING SUPPORT AND CONTRIBUTIONS TO OUR WORK.

**Greentree Community Church** 

100 Kirkwood Pl. Kirkwood, MO 63122 314.909.9197 greentreechurch.com

Crossroads Program 626 Cepi Dr. Chesterfield, MO 63005 636.532.9991 thecrossroadsprogram.com

St. Timothy's Episcopal Church 808 N. Mason Rd. Creve Coeur, MO 63141 314.434.5906 www.saint-tims.org

McQuerry's 24-Hour Heating & Cooling 17301 Manchester Rd. Wildwood, MO 63038 636.458.4100 www.24hrheatandair.com National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse 9355 Olive Blvd. St. Louis, MO 63132 ncada-stl.org

Behavioral Health Response 12647 Olive Blvd. Creve Coeur, MO 63141 314.469.4908 bhrstl.org

Preferred Family Healthcare – West County 11255 Olive Blvd. Creve Coeur, MO 63141 314.475.3005 pfh.org/locations





Alliance for Healthy Communities Parkway Instructional Services Center Ken McManus, Director kmcmanus@parkwayschools.net | 314.415.7015 | <u>ahc-stl.org</u> 12657 Fee Fee Rd. Creve Coeur, MO 63141